

jacopo sepe

London-based Designer with over six years of experience in handling creative projects from conception to execution.

I love bringing my creativity to the table, my planning skills are on point, and I'm all about nailing those tiny details. I take pride in being organized and proactive, having a clear track record of successful executions, and collaborating smoothly with diverse teams.

contact

+44 7597 292198

jacopo.sepe@gmail.com

links

Portfolio

LinkedIn

skills

UI/UX Design

Figma

Motion Design

Adobe Creative Cloud

2D and 3D Design

Blender

Design Thinking

Storytelling

Great music suggestions

education

Istituto Universitario Salesiano Venezia (IUSVE)

2016 - 2019 | Venice, IT

Master's Degree in Digital Design

Honors Student Award

Università IUAV di Venezia

2011 - 2015 | Venice, IT

Bachelor's Degree in Architecture

experience

Senior Digital Designer at Casimba Gaming

Nov. 2021 - Present | London, UK

- Building recognisable brand identities for online casinos
- Designing 2D and 3D graphics, animations, and other visual creatives
- Developing wireframes to outline the structure of digital products, and designing engaging user interfaces
- Creating engaging video ads for social media channels

Freelance Graphic Designer

Jan. 2021 - July 2021 | Venice, IT

- Engaged small to medium-sized businesses with my creative expertise
- Social media coverage at live events for *Flor de Caña Rum*
- Logo and website design for *Ride and Restore*

Digital Designer at BSSLED

Sept. 2019 - Sept. 2020 | Manchester, UK

- Developed and executed creative marketing campaigns and social media advertising to enhance brand visibility
- Revamped the existing website and utilized UX skills to research and improve the user experience, increasing engagement significantly
- Took charge of designing all digital and printed media for the company

Graphic Designer Intern at Floornature

Jan. 2018 - Oct. 2018 | Modena, IT

- Revitalized the brand identity for *Next Landmark*, an annual Architecture Competition
- Managed the design of all promotional media, while strategising impactful creative marketing campaigns and printed advertising
- The result: an impressive turnout of over 1000 enthusiastic applicants, making the sixth edition of *Next Landmark* a resounding success

Industrial Designer at IRE

Apr. 2015 - Dec. 2015 | Vicenza, IT

- Created detailed 2D drawings and 3D models of products using AutoCAD and Blender
- Programmed CNC machines to execute cutting paths based on design files

Jr. Architect at KANZ

Mar. 2014 - Mar. 2015 | Venice, IT

- Utilized software such as Revit, AutoCAD, and Blender for 3D modeling and rendering
- Assisted senior architects in drafting architectural plans and designs
- Provided support in project coordination and management tasks